
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Malina Hernandez <mhernandez@h2olawyers.com>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:36 PM rV~r‘'LFUn ^
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD |
Subject: FW: OCD Case 15487
Attachments: Geologic Sections of Aquifers in Roswell Basin.pdf; JS^[}$e$BlA/ill Lif^oie.pdT; O&G

Reservoir Database from NMBGMR.pdf; OCD Regulations Recent O&G Wells.pdf; OCD 
Regulations Recognized Oil and Gas Areas.pdf; Resume - Roger Peery.pdf; Roswell 
Groundwater Basin Map.pdf; Typical Oil and Gas Well Completion within Roswell 
Basin.pdf; 11-21-16 Amended Pre-Hearing Statement (PVACD).pdf

Dear Ms. Davidson,

My apologies, in my previous email I failed to request that the pleading be submitted for filing. Thank you for 
your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Malina

From: Malina Hernandez
Sent: Monday, November 21,2016 4:22 PM
To: 'florene.davidson@state.nm.us' <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; 'davidk.brooks@state.nm.us' 
<davidk.brooks@state.nm.us>; 'mfeldewert@hollandhart.com' <mfeldewert@hoHandhart.com>; 
'jlkessler@hollandhart.com' <jlkessler@hollandhart.com>; 'glarson@hinklelawfirm.com' <glarsonghink4efajwfirm.com>; 
'karin@SWgovernmentaffairs.com' <karin@SWgovernmentaffairs.com>; 'flynn@nmoga.com' <flvSh@nrfipia.com>; 

'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>; pablo.seifert@state.nm.us g
Cc: AJ Olsen <ajolsen@h2olawyers.com>; Alvin Jones <ajones@h2olawyers.com>; Olivia Mitchell 
<omitchell@h2olawyers.com>; Perla Sosa <p.sosa@h2olawyers.com> — rri
Subject: OCD Case 15487

c nGood afternoon, . .

C/J

Attached please find the PVACD's Second Amended Pre-Hearing Statement and exhibits. Please feel free to 
contact me if you are unable to open any of the attachments.

Thfli/Ue ijou,

McUaswl' HejrtK&vtfL&z

Legal Assistant to AJ. olsew, esg.

FteNNI^HAHSSN § OUS8N, UUP.

P.O. B>OX 141A 

Roswell, NM S*g202-141A 

m.hertA,aiA,g{ez@h2olawjers.eoHc - Small 
Csj-5) 624-2463-relephoiA.e 

{5J-5) 624Facsimile
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